Memorandum

DATE: September 1, 2019
TO: Private Developers
FROM: Guy Bridgeman
Senior Vice President, EPCOR Water Services
SUBJECT: Cost Sharing Program for Water Mains — 2017 Contribution Rates Update

This memorandum is a supplement to the Cost Sharing Program for Water Mains - 2017 Contribution
Rates memorandum to developers, originally approved in 2017. The purpose is to provide a 2017 rebate
rate for 450mm pipes in the DR25 and DR18 pressure classes.

EPCOR Contribution Rates*
Effective: January 1, 2017 — December 31, 2017

Main Diameter

EPCOR Contribution
per Lineal Metre

EPCOR Contribution
per Lineal Metre

EPCOR Contribution
per Lineal Metre

(mm) Pressure Class Pressure Class Pressure Class
DR25 DR18 DR14
450 $215.00 $255.00 Not Applicable

* Effective 2008, Goods and Services Tax (GST) will not be included in the lineal cost of pipe. GST will

be added separately to the total approved amount of rebate for each application.

Thank you,

Guy Bridgeman

EPCOR Water Services Inc.

GB/sg




